
From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Kaplan, Robert
Subject: RE: Release on Monday

I met with the Flint Group today and She told me that she now has the hard copy of the permit. They hope to have installation of the Corrosion Control Equipment be operational before the end of the month.

From: Kaplan, Robert [<mailto:kaplan.robert@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 4:42 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Release on Monday

Hi Jim,

One more thing – I spoke to Natasha on Wednesday. She said that she had not received MDEQ's permit yet. It could be those documents were sent elsewhere in the City. I asked her to call you to make sure the permit, calculations, and transmittal letter had all been sent to Flint. I hope the City has all of this now so corrosion control can proceed as quickly as possible.

Thanks. -- Bob

Robert Kaplan
Deputy Regional Administrator
U.S. EPA Region 5
Phone: (312) 886-1499
Cell: PPI
Fax: (312) 692-2075

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) [<mailto:SygoJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Subject: Release on Monday

Bob,

I should be able to get the info to you on the Freeman School data and report prepared first thing on Monday morning.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:11 AM
To: Kaplan, Robert (kaplan.robert@epa.gov)
Subject: Release of Data from City of Flint Schools
Attachments: Freeman Elementary Report Final.pdf; Freeman Elementary Final Lead and Copper Results.xlsx

Bob,
Attached is the information to be released today regarding the sampling efforts at the Freeman Elementary School. Please keep this internal to EPA until noon today.

Of 381 samples delivered to the state lab for free lead testing from homes in the City of Flint, 381 samples have been delivered.

Of the 381 samples delivered, 77% were 5 ppb of lead or less.

Of the 381 samples delivered, 92% were 15 ppb of lead or less.

About 8% of the samples delivered were above 15 ppb for lead.

HHS will be releasing blood results later this week we believe.

We will be putting this information on the States web page later today.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

By the way, we have sent a letter today to the City regarding Lead/Copper monitoring information that had been certified by the City, requesting additional information.

Their certifications have been questioned by some and they are pointing to the State program. As you know this is the responsibility of the water supplier under the Lead/Copper rule.